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PROCEEDTINGS

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Good evening. Thank you all.
Good afternoon, whichever way you choose to look at it. Thank
you all for your patience, and we apologize for being a few
minutes late. But as I said, we have traveled from
Tallahassee, and we all, I think, got caught in the traffic a
little bit. So we are glad to be here, and we are so glad that
all of you are here. Thank you for your participation.

Let me begin with a few introductions. My name is
Lisa Edgar, and I will be chairing this proceeding this
afternoon. With me to my right, my colleagues, Commissioner
McMurrian, Commissioner Argenziano, and to my left Commissioner
Skop.

We have a few preliminary procedural matters to take
care of, and then I'll make some comments, lay out a little bit
how we are going to proceed today. We will have a few opening
statements, and then we will get into the consumer and customer
participation. So just bear with us for a little bit longer.

I'd like to move on and ask our staff to read the
notice.

MR. SAYLER: By this notice, this time and place has
been set for a customer service hearing in Docket Number
080121-WS, application for increase in water and wastewater
rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Highlands, Lake, Lee,

Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole,
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Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities
Florida, Incorporated.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you. And let's move on
and take appearances from the parties in this case. For Aqua-?

MS. ROLLINI: Thank you, Commissioner Edgar.

I'm Gigi Rollini with the law firm of Holland and
Knight. I'm appearing today on behalf of Aqua Utilities
Florida, Inc. My address is P. 0. Drawer 810, Tallahassee,
Florida 32302. With me today is Mr. Jack Lihvarcik, the
company's vice-president and chief operating officer. At the
appropriate time we are prepared to make a very brief opening
statement, and we also have two exhibits, and at the
appropriate time let me know when you would like me to
introduce those.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you, and we will take that
up here just in a little bit.

And, Mr. Reilly.

MR. REILLY: This is not working, but Steve Reilly
with the Office of Public Counsel, on behalf of the ratepayers.
Our address, 111 West Madison Street, Tallahassee, Florida.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you.

And from staff.

MR. SAYLER: Excuse me. My name is Erik Sayler on
behalf of the PSC staff counsel.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you.

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Okay. Just a few comments. Again, welcome. As I
said, we are glad to be here. We are here to hear from you,
from the customers, to hear in particular your comments about
service quality in this matter. As I said, we have a few
opening presentations, and then we will move on to that portion
of our proceeding.

This is a part of the official record of this
proceeding. It is part of the official record of the hearing
that we will have at a later date in Téllahassee. As such, we
have a court reporter who is with us and will be transcribing
your comments.

We also will have a presentation from our staff which
will be a short overview, and we will go over some of the
points of the process of this procedure and what is before us.
We hope that you will find that helpful and informative. And
then we will have some opening statements from the parties.

There are sign-up sheets. I hope you saw those
outside in the hallway just before you came into the room. We
will be using those sign-up sheets for Mr. Reilly to call
names. In order, we will take those. So if you have not
signed up to speak today, please take a moment to go out and do
that so that we can go in order. We will go in order of
elected officials and then consumers. That's the way we

generally handle this.

Also, outside at those tables there are some sheets
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that you could use, and we will talk about this later this
afternoon, as well. But if for any reason you would not like
to come up and speak today, although we hope that you will, if
for any reason that you do not want to, please use those
sheets. You can put your name and information on it, write
your comments, and either hand it to one of our staff or mail
it to us. The address is on it. That would be another way
that you could share your comments with us.

Again, we will talk about those sheets later in the
proceeding. But that is also another way, if you have
neighbors or family members that were not able to be with us
today, please share those sheets with them. They are also
available on our website, and that is another way that folks
who could not be here with us today can get their comments in
to be a part of the record.

I would like to also briefly introduce some of the
others that are up here with us at the front of the room. Our
staff here to this side. We will introduce Mr. Sayler, our
attorney. Mr. Willis, who is with our technical staff and will
help if there are any questions. And Mr. Deason, also with our
technical staff. And, of course, our court reporter, Jane,
here to the right. And you have heard from the parties, and we
have staff, as I mentioned, out in the hallway.

If you have specific questions about your bills, or

about the Public Service Commission, or really, truly anything
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else, please, please, take advantage of the staff that we have
available here today. They are here to help, and they will be
glad to discuss any of these matters with you and can also
follow up. And I'm sure you will hear that, I believe, also
Aqua has some staff that can help with that, and we will let
them address that here in a few moments.

Commissioners, before we move on to the presentation,
anything that I have missed or any other brief opening
comments?

Commissioner Argenziano.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Just a second. I don't
think this is on. There you go. Can you hear me? I can get
up and yell. I just want to apologize for being late, traffic,
a real problem. And, of course, a little unorthodox, but I
wanted to say hello out loud to my Aunt Marie Lo Presti, who is
sitting in the back. Senator Fasano was one of your
constituents, also. Hi, Aunt Marie.

MS. LO PRESTI: Welcome.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you. Thank you for
allowing me to do that.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you. We will go off the
record. And, Mr. Willis, you're up.

(Off the record.)

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: We will go back on the record.

I would like to go ahead and do opening statements from the

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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parties, and then after that we will take up the preliminary
exhibits. And then we will go on to the customer portion. So
if you would, we are ready to hear from Aqua.

MS. ROLLINI: Commissioners, Mr. Jack Lihvarcik will
be providing the customers and the Commission with a brief
statement regarding the company's filing for rate relief in
this proceeding.

MR. LIHVARCIK: Excuse my back.

Good evening, everybody. I would like to apologize,
also. We were supposed to have a customer service person here
tonight at 4:00 o'clock when everybody showed up. Again, she
got stuck in traffic, but she will be here tonight.

(Pause. Moves podium.)

Thank you.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: You're welcome.

MR. LIHVARCIK: I didn't know that was that simple.

But she got stuck in traffic. Sue Guilday
(phonetic), who is our director of quality assurance, is here
tonight. Anybody that has any billing questions, billing
problems, or just any maintenance on your water account or
sewer accounts, Sue will take care of those today.

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I can't hear you.

MR. LIHVARCIK: Pardon me?

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: I can't hear you.

MR. LIHVARCIK: Okay. Sue Guilday is here. She is

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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our director of quality assurance from our customer service
department. She is here to take care of any billing questions
you might have, billing problems with your water or sewer
accounts, or just any maintenance on your account, whether it
might be the name, address, or anything else, she will handle
that today. She is live on our customer service accounting
system, so that will be -- that update will take place
immediately. If there is any issues with services that you are
having out in front of your house or out in the street, she
will generate a service work order, and our crews will be out
there the following week to look into it and correct any
problems that you might be having.

Secondly, out front we have a demonstration of the
new meters and the radio frequency devices that we are
currently, or will be installing in your homes. Our company
expert can walk you through how they work, answer any questions
you may have. And by the end of the year we will have replaced
all of our meters across all of our systems in Florida.

As you might imagine, the effort between the
contractor that installs the meter, our local operations
people, and our office personnel who input that into the
computer, we can expect some mistakes can be made. When you
are dealing with 14,500 meters, having to take brand-new serial
numbers and numbers that go along with the radio frequency

devices, transposing some of the numbers can take place.
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What we have implemented when we found out early on
we were having these issues is a way to reconcile all the meter
exchanges with the updated account information and the
information that is provided to us from the contractor. This
is another level of oversight to assure your account
information is correct and you will receive an accurate bill.

What I would like to do is begin by giving you some
important background about the company. Aqua is over 100
years old and has been a water utility for the entire period of
time. In 2003 and 2004, Aqua entered Florida with the purchase
of two companies, Aqua Source and some of the systems owned by
Florida Water Services. Because the electric companies that
owned these two companies were quickly exiting the water
market, we were able to purchase both of these companies for
less than rate base. That's to say we did not pay a premium
for either company.

Despite the fact we did not pay a premium for these
companies, they had been poorly capitalized. In many instances
they were decaying to a point that we had to make serious
decisions about what to spend our capital on first. We focused
first on meeting environmental compliance and water quality
standards. It was only then that we could shift our spending
to operational upgrades like the new meters.

I would like to give you some information on what

Agqua Utilities Florida is doing in your community. In Jasmine
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Lakes there have been some concerns raised related to the
operation of the percolation ponds. I want you to know that we
are proactively addressing this issue. We have been in
discussions with DEP to address these concerns and have already
begun to dredge the three percolation ponds at Jasmine Lakes.
This project started September 22nd and is scheduled to be
completed on December 1l6th.

Also in Jasmine Lakes, from April to June of this
year we experienced four service interruptions which required
us to issue boil water notices. These interruptions were the
result of someone driving over the valve located in a
resident's front yard, tree roots crushing a pipe, and with the
lack of rainfall over the last year the ground being
excessively dry, the recent rains caused the ground to shift,
causing additional water main breaks. Our records indicate
from the time we received the call from the customer, our field
personnel were dispatched and the water restored between two to
four hours, depending upon the severity of the main break.

In addition, in Palm Terrace, we installed automatic
line flushers which automatically open to flush dead-end lines
so we can maintain water quality.

In the C. L. Smith section of our service area, the
water meters were located in the rear yards of the properties,
and the residents did not like the meter readers entering their

property. We listened to their issues, and in 2007 installed
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new water meters with RF devices, so we could read the meters
remotely.

Now we have spent considerable capital dollars in
your area. In Jasmine Lakes, the sewer lines were inspected
and repaired to reduce the amount of groundwater entering the
system, improvements to the wastewater treatment plant with
valves and piping systems so we could rotate the percolation
ponds. Again, this is to comply with DEP regulations. New
headworks were installed to improve the efficiency at the
wastewater treatment plant. The addition of two new wells and
the automation of the treatment facility was installed so
operators can monitor the system remotely, which improved
operations, and the installation of automatic flushers to
improve water quality.

At Palm Terrace we interconnected the C. L. Smith
system with our main distribution system to improve water
quality and service. At the wastewater system, the percolation
ponds were rehabilitated along with the spray field to improve
efficiencies of the system.

Additionally, as I mentioned, we will spend capital
over the next couple of months to replace all the meters and
install radio frequency meters throughout your area to ensure
precise and routine meter readings that produce accurate bills.
We also approved customer service by adding a new and more

aggressive training unit, and earlier this year we added ten
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additional people to call centers to improve our wait time and
customer service.

However, despite the capital we spent here in Pasco
County and across the state, we continue to operate using rates
that were established approximately 12 to 15 years ago, with
the exception of some small indexing allowances in that period.
We don't have to be financial experts to understand the growth
of operating expenses such as chemicals, power, and gasoline
that have climbed significantly in the last year, let alone the
last decade.

Now, let me address some of these rate cases
directly. As the Commission staff indicated, we are requesting
that all our customers pay the same rate for water service
across the state of Florida. The concept is that all customers
over time will need new meters, new mains, and deserve to
receive the same level of service no matter what size their
system. This is the concept used by the electric companies
forever. You don't expect to pay less for your electric just
because you live within a mile of the nuclear generating plant
compared to the person who lives 100 miles away from the plant.

One of the things our customers told us last year is
that they did not know us very well. So this year we designed
a program called Aqua Connects that provides our customers with
an open forum to discuss anything that is on their mind

regarding their water and wastewater service. We held one of
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these meetings in your area in May. If you did not have a
chance to attend, we hope you will join us in the future as the
series of these meetings will be ongoing in your area each
year. Now, what we plan on doing is last year we took a global
approach, this year the plan is that we will identify specific
communities, and we will hold these meetings in the specific
community center so we can get closer to the customers in those
areas.

Also, a year ago customers expressed concerns about
estimated bills and varying days of service. Much of this
variation was caused by the failure of our meter readers to
read meters every 30 days. We believe we have corrected that
problem over the last year, and since the installation of our
new meters and radio frequency devices, our estimated bills
have dropped just to over one percent a month, and we believe
we can do even better than that.

I realize that no customer likes to see their rates
increase, especially when the rates have been particularly low
for many years, and I hope some of my explanations have shed
some light on why the increase is proposed.

Thank you, and I appreciate your attention. Good
night.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you.

Mr. Reilly.

MR. REILLY: Good afternoon. My name is Steve

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
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Reilly. I am an attorney with the Office of Public Counsel.
Also here this afternoon, Earl Poucher, who is working on this
case, an analyst with our office. Our office, the Office of
Public Counsel, is funded by the Florida Legislature to provide
free legal representation for the citizens of the state of
Florida in cases before the Florida Public Service Commission.
We are your advocates at the Commission. We would like to
assure that we are very engaged in this case. We have already
propounded a significant number of interrogatories and PODs to
analyze the case.

We have hired three different consulting firms to
help us analyze the case. We have brought in Tetra Tech, a
very large and capable engineering firm to look at all the
engineering issues. Andrew Woodcock with that firm is heading
the effort. He has already conducted inspections of all the
water and wastewater plants that is providing service by this
company for the entire state in this particular proceeding.
He's also, in his inspections, determining the existence of the
water and wastewater plants, the reasonableness of those costs.
He is doing what is called a used and useful analysis. He is
analyzing what portions of those plants are used and useful in
providing service to current customers. And it's this portion
of the plant that really is allowed to be recovered in rates
paid by ratepayers' current rates.

Also, he's looking into the status of pro forma
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plant. This plant is still under construction, but the company
is proposing be included in the rates, and we are trying to
find out and we will determine the existence of those pro forma
plants and the reasonableness of those costs. And he will be
providing -- in fact, each of these witnesses, experts with
these three companies will provide formal testimony at a formal
evidentiary hearing which will occur in Tallahassee.

We have also hired Arcadian Consulting Group .
(phonetic). The lead accountant in that firm, Kimberly
Dismukes, we think is just about the best, most qualified and
experienced regulatory accountant in America. She has been
looking at these cases all over the United States for about
three decades. So she is very involved in the case. She is
looking at all the accounting issues, operation and maintenance
expenses, chemical expenses, purchased power. We believe there
is excessive salary increase requests, and probably one of the
bigger issues is allocation from the parent company and
wholly-owned subsidiaries.

As was reported earlier by the company, Aqua is the
largest publicly traded company providing water and wastewater
service in America, and they have a business plan that
basically calls for all of their operating subsidiaries to
receive services from their wholly-owned subsidiaries. So we
are really scrutinizing all of these allocations that are being

passed down to all of these operating systems and determining
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the reasonableness of those allocations.

We also have a third expert that is really looking at
the entire cost of capital and return on equity. This is an
expert who is really trying to determine what is a fair profit
level for this company, particularly in light of current
economic conditions. We think that the company has asked for a
return on equity which is too high, and we believe that the
capital structure that they have is really not fair to
ratepayers. So he is a cost of capital and return on equity
expert who will also be filing, you know, testimony at the
formal evidentiary hearing.

This is a company that came in about a year ago, you
know, requesting what was probably around a $7.3 million
across-the-state rate increase. We engaged in the same process
of discovery and analysis. We went on through the spring and
the éummer, and about this time last year we determined that
the company's filing was deficient in many respects and filed a
motion to dismiss. Before that motion was actually ruled on,
the company did elect to withdraw the case. They have refiled,
as you can see, and that refiling now has resulted in about an
$8.4 million rate increase. And that's what we are facing in
this case, and we are bringing in these experts to look at all
these same issues and try and provide testimony to the
Commission that they can consider to really evaluate the

fairness and the reasonableness of that request.
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What 1s a critical part of this whole process, of
course, 1is this meeting tonight, to hear from you, to hear from
your concerns about quality of service issues, billing issues,
really, frankly, any comments that you have that the Commission
would love to hear, and I know Office of Public Counsel would
like to hear before they have to make their important decision
about what is a fair and reasonable rate.

So we really thank you so much for being here this
afternoon and this evening. I guess we will be going into the
night. And I assure you I will be staying here after all of
the testimony to meet you and talk to you and to get any other
suggestions you might have for our office to better represent
you.

Thank you for allowing us to be of service to you,
and I very much look forward to your comments.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you, Mr. Reilly.

Very briefly, I'm just going to take up a couple of
evidentiary matters.

Mr. Sayler, my understanding is that we need to go
ahead and move into the record Exhibits 47, 48, 49, and 50 from
the August Green Acres Service Hearing. Is there any
objection? Seeing none, so moved.

MR. SAYLER: So moved.

(Exhibit Numbers 46 through 50 admitted into the

record.)
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COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Then my understanding is that
leaves us with the first exhibit to begin with for tonight's
proceeding will be Exhibit 51. And, Aqua, I believe you have
some exhibits to go ahead and enter.

MS. ROLLINI: We do. We have got the proof of
publication of notice of customer service hearing for this
hearing to show that the utility has published notice of this
hearing in the newspapers of general circulation in Sumter
County and Pasco County, Florida, to notify the public of this
customer service hearing.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: So we will mark that as Exhibit
51. And, without objection, that will be moved into the
record.

(Exhibit Number 51 marked for identification and
admitted into the record.)

MS. ROLLINI: And we also have what should be Exhibit
52, which is Aqua's affidavit of mailing notices of all of the
customer service hearings to date.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you.

So marked as Exhibit 52. And without objection, that
will be moved into the record, as well.

(Exhibit Number 52 marked for identification and
admitted into the record.)

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: And to counsel, any exhibits

that we do receive from customers today, let's go ahead and
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take those up at the end to see where we are and if we are
going to put those into the record.

Okay. I think that dispenses with all of our
preliminary matters. So, again, just a few comments to
reiterate a few of the points I made earlier. Today's
proceedings are a part of the official record. We will swear
you in as a group here in just a moment. There will be the
opportunity for Commissioners or for the parties to ask
questions. So after you have shared your comments with us,
please give us a moment before you rush back to your seat so we
can see if there are any questions or any follow up.

When we come to that point here in just a moment, Mr.
Reilly will be calling names in order of the sign-up sheet.
When your name is called, we ask that you come forward. Tell
us your name, please spell it for us if it is at all unusual.
That will be very helpful to us, and it will also be helpful to
the court reporter.

We also ask that you share with us your address.

That will help our staff and us so that if there are any
matters that would be good for us to follow up on we can do
that.

And, also, tell us if you know which system for Aqua
you receive your service from. My understanding is that the
systems closest to this area are Jasmine Lakes, Palm Terrace,

and Zephyr Shores. So if you know if you are a part of one of
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those systems, please tell us that. If you receive your
service from one of the other Aqua systems, please share that
with us, as well. And I think that that covers everything.

Mr. Sayler, would you like to say anything?

MR. SAYLER: No, Commissioner, that's it. I do want
to make note that if you are submitting any exhibits in the
record, such as bills or anything else, we don't have the
opportunity to photocopy and get those back to you tonight.

But if you will give them to us -- or give them to me after you
present them, then as long as we have your address, we will
make a copy at the Commission and mail those back to you. And
then with regards to your actual system that you are a part of,
at the top right-hand corner of your bill, underneath the
account number it will say Jasmine Lakes, or The Woods, or
whatever system you are a part of.

Thank you.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you, Mr. Sayler.

Okay. Then I would ask all of those who are
intending to speak to us today, and we hope that that is pretty
much all of you, if you will please stand with me as a group
and we will go ahead and swear you in. And raise your right
hand.

(Witnesses sworn.)

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Senator Fasano, would you please

join us at the front.
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SENATOR FASANO: Commissioners, thank you very much
for allowing me to come and speak to you this evening, and I
will be as brief as possible, because I know there are many
people behind me who are customers in the servicing area for
Aqua.

It's interesting, though, it seems like every time I
come before you it is regarding a utility company that starts
with an A. I don't understand.

But, anyway, Commissioners, we are here to listen to
the customers tonight, and I appreciate you coming down here
and doing that. Here to listen to customers of Aqua Utilities
tell you what it is like to receive service from a company -- I
urge you to listen closely, and I know each and every one of
you will, to our customers who have been able to attend this
hearing tonight.

But I would like to point out, however, that these
customers are a bit of the tip of the iceberg. For many, many
Aqua customers who are retired and live in this area six months
here and six months up north, the timing of this hearing means
that you have missed input from a large group of customers who
are unhappy with their service and unhappy that they aren't

able to tell their story this evening.

Second, and I think by evidence of Commissioner
Argenziano, the timing of this hearing. The timing of this

hearing at 4:00 p.m. on a Friday in New Port Richey when
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Highway 19 is a parking lot, does not send a message that the
Public Service Commission really wants to hear from as many of
the customers as possible. And I have to tell you,
respectfully, I am a bit disappointed that you would have a
hearing at 4:00 o'clock on a Friday afternoon.

There are a lot of young families who work, who have
children to tend to, and, in fact, before I came out here we
had a phone call from a gentleman who was at work and thanked
us very much that I would be coming here representing him and
many other Aqua customers who could not be here today. But we
have a lot of customers that are here anyway, and I appreciate
their efforts to be involved.

I urge you to consider this as only a small but
accurate sample of the other customers who could not attend.
While I have not spoken to all of the customers, I'm sure you
will hear about a multitude of problems with Aqua Utilities.
The nature of these complaints lends to their credibility, and
I urge you to take these complaints into consideration when you
make your final decision in this case.

You are going to hear from customers today who will
tell you that the water is undrinkable and foul smelling. In
fact, I believe you will probably see a news thing that was
done by one of the local news channels in showing you that.
You are going to hear from customers who complain about black

rings in their toilet bowls that is always there. You are
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going to hear from customers who receive continuing notices to
boil their water. This 1is a company that wants to raise their
rates in some parts by 175 percent, and they are putting out
notices to customers that they need to boil their water at
times.

We all take it for granted that the water coming out
of our faucets is safe to drink. Not so for many of the Aqua
customers. You are going to hear from customers who never made
ice cubes from Aqua water because the bottom of the ice cubes
turns out gray. You are going to hear about meters who have
gone wild, about estimated bills that are exorbitant, about the
lack of bills, about the inability to reach the customer
service personnel. And with all due respect to Aqua, the
person who was going to be here tonight to handle customer
service issues 1isn't even here. (Applause.) And we need to
understand, i1f I am not mistaken, the inability to reach the
company's service personnel in Pennsylvania about the abuse of
customer service representatives and a whole host of other
problems my constituents and the customers have to go through.

Finally, you are going to hear about exorbitant and
unaffordable rates. I know this is a complicated process, but
I urge you to listen to these customers and many more who have
complained. In your final decision I urge you to reject, to
reject the company's request for a rate increase until it

cleans up its water and cleans up its customer service.
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And if I may throw this out at you, and I didn't want
to get into specifics, because the customers behind me will be
more to that, and I know Public Counsel will do that, as well.
Jasmine Lakes, they are asking for a 180 percent rate increase.
Palm Terrace, 109, 115 percent rate increase. Zephyr Shores
with their water and wastewater it's well over 150 percent rate
increase.

One of the things I would like to point out, if I
could, Commissioners, to you, that the radio frequency that the
representative from Aqua Utilities speaks about, the new meter
installation that is supposed to be this new technology. They
do not fully take into account the cost savings that they will
incur by not having all of these people out there reading
meters. And I would hope that whatever rate increase, and I
certainly hope there is no rate increase, but if you are going
to give a rate increase, take that into consideration if you
will, please, especially down the road, because the monies that
they will save they will be able to enjoy that savings forever,
forever.

With that, again, I would urge you to reject the rate
increase. I thank you for participating. I thank you for
hearing from my constituents tonight.

I represent West Pasco and that is the Jasmine Lakes
and the Palm Terrace customers. The Zephyr Shores customers,

although I don't represent that area, I have lived and
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represented Pasco County in many ways for the past 14 years.
Representative Will Weatherford, who does represent Zephyr
Shores, could not be here tonight and wanted to convey to you
that he also has concerns of the reaéons why we are here
tonight.

I thank you very much, Commissioners. God bless you.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Senator, thank you as always for
your participation in our proceedings on behalf of your
constituents. I think Commissioner Argenziano would like to --

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Yes. Thank you for being
here for your constituents. One of them is my aunt, as you
know.

SENATOR FASANO: I'm going to have her call you.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: She's got a direct line.

But what I wanted to make sure that you know is that
this Commission really does want to hear, we need to hear from
the people. The timing of the meetings, the date specific, is
according to the time frames that we are mandated to keep. The
timing of the meetings, as you well know, when we were in the
legislature together, when we have committee meetings that are
out and about, sometimes when you make them too early in the
morning, the working people say we can't get there. And then
too late at night, the seniors say we can't come out late at
night. So we tried, because we have been all over the state,

to tell you how we are trying to get some morning meetings and
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this one was so that we could accommodate seniors who want to
be home early and try to beat the traffic. And, also, if we
were going to be here long enough that people who are working
can actually get here.

But I wanted to tell you that I have found that this
Commission really needs to hear from people, so we do want to
let you know that as well as the people that are here today.

It is so important that we hear from you, and to rest assured
that that is every intention that I know my colleagues have
also.

SENATOR FASANO: Commissioner, I totally agree. You
are a friendly Commission and a Commission that truly does want
to hear from the public. That's why you are here tonight, and
that is why we are here at this county commission meeting. And
I appreciate that, I really do. I have no doubt that each and
every one of you absolutely do want to hear, and you will
probably stay here until the last person speaks, and I
appreciate that. Thank you very much.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you.

SENATOR FASANO: Thank you and God bless you. Thank
you.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Representative Legg.

REPRESENTATIVE LEGG: Thank you, Commissioners.

First of all, I want to welcome you to Pasco, and thank you for

coming to where the constituents are to hear from them today
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and listen to their concerns. I wanted to just touch on four
key areas and be as brief as possible to give others an
opportunity to speak.

The first thing I wanted to encourage you to do and
ask questions and as you deliberate on this, is really look
closely at their parent model as they look at their books and
do their rate filings that they ensure that they are not
cooking the books from their other subsidiaries and inflating
the numbers here for the people of Florida, specifically Pasco
County.

Now, I know I no one at Wall Street would ever, ever
do untruths in their numbers. But I would just ask that you
would do due diligence and look at those issues to ensure that
it 1s accurately reflecting the needs, that is, to provide
services to this local area.

The second issue that I would ask that you look at,
and you will hear from much more articulate people than I that
are sitting behind me, is the quality of service that is
existing in the area. I'm a firm believer by past experience
you can look at for future results and see what kind of
services that they are providing. Senator Fasano mentioned
earlier the quality of service, both from a consumer standpoint
and also from a direct service provider has been lacking.

Third is the éxisting maintenance. I find it hard to

believe that the priority would be replacing new meters, and
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from talking to some constituents and just waiting, the impetus
for the new meters isn't to have better and efficient service,
but it is to ensure that they can lock the meters so no one can
steal water. Which I understand that problem ensuring the
theft, but I think that the focus shouldn't be on making sure
that we charge the people, but that we provide good service and
good infrastructure. And that should be the focus and not just
on the water meters themselves.

And, fourth, I would ask that you look at this model
and this concept of uniform rates. I've lived in Pasco my
whole life, and I've seen the demographics of -- you know,
when you look at the numbers of Jasmine Lakes and Palm Terrace,
the areas that I represent, they may be names, but they are
communities that have undergone lots of changes over the last
few years. A once thriving senior community has gone under
some changes. There are some areas that are financially
strapped. And I find it difficult to believe that a
one-size-fits-all-model in terms of rates would be reflective
of the needs of this community.

With that, I would ask that you would look hard, that
you would dig into these numbers, ensure that these numbers
really reflect the needs of the consumers. When I hear of
triple digit rate increases, I would caution Aqua to be
careful, because I know the homeowner's insurance and oil

companies don't like competition. And that's the only numbers
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that I have seen that are able to raise rates that high in the
recent past.

So with that -- with that, Commission, I would ask
that you listen hard and dig deep with the consumers here.

Thank you.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you, Representative Legg.

Mr. Reilly, are you ready?

MR. REILLY: I am.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: I think we are, too.

MR. REILLY: Thank you.

Thank you, Senator Fasano and Representative Legg for
your presentations.

Our first customer witness is Jim Abbott. And I'll
be taking these in the order that they came in.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Mr. Abbott, please come forward.

JIM ABBOTT
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:
DIRECT STATEMENT

MR. ABBOTT: My name is Jim Abbott from the American
Condominium Park from the Zephyr Shores area, and I live at
35050 Cynthia Avenue, Zephyrhills 33541. 1In representing our
area, I would like to comment on the fact that the quality of
the water is very inadequate. And if we are not very careful,

we are going to have a very serious health problem relating to
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that.

Also, the billing system that you have for Agqua 1is
very inadequate. Some people are getting bills that isn't even
for service, because they are not here to receive the service.
They are being billed for water that they are not even using.
Sewer rates apply also to that. And some of the bills that the
people are receiving are outrageous, just out of the sky, for
the amount of service that they are getting.

And as far as service on their reading of the meters
and so on, it seems to me like they come around and do that
whenever they feel like it, instead of being on a routine basis
compared to other utilities. And I feel like that the increase
that they are asking for is inappropriate. And because of the
people being on limited incomes and -- they're willing to use
the service, don't misunderstand me, but let's get the service
that we are entitled to.

And as far as the water service, the quality of the
water, again, very, very, poor. Sometimes it has got an odor
to it that you can't stand. It has got a color that you can't
tolerate. You have got a taste that you can't live with. All
of these things add up to pure poor service. And I think you
need to address it.

Thank you very kindly.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you, Mr. Abbott.

Mr. Reilly.
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MR. REILLY: Joseph Cabana.
COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Mr. Cabana.
JOSEPH CABANA
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:
DIRECT STATEMENT

MR. CABANA: Joseph Cabana, 3257 County Road
676, Webster, Florida, better known as The Woods Subdivision.

I have a few comments to the Commission, if I may.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Yes, sir.

MR. CABANA: I'm a repeater. I remember you from
last year, too. Every year this is going to happen until we
put a stop to it. So I want to tell you what we have had in
the last year since I have been here. They don't have -- they
have not improved their customer service one iota, not a bit.
You can't contact them. You never see them. It is all kinds
of things. But I will go a little quicker. They show complete
disregard for their customers. We are just a source of income.
We don't get any service at all. The water is terrible and
they have a habit of shutting it off whenever they want for
hours at a time without notice. And I think that's pretty bad
when they shut it off at dinnertime. Everybody is coming home.
It's off four or five hours at a time. And that as far as
complaints is about it.

But I will tell you, if they approve this, they are
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not going to see me here next year. I won't come back and
complain. I'll pay it. But I'm nbt going to pay them for
nothing. I don't want to. And I got a couple of other things
I gave to Mr. Lewis.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Willis?

MR. CABANA: Willis, I'm sorry.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Okay.

MR. CABANA: Just hard copy stuff that you can have.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you.

MR. CABANA: And there's a few things in there you
might want to know. And I guess that is about it.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Okay. Mr. Cabana, hold on for a
second.

Mr. Sayler, do we need to mark?

MR. SAYLER: Yes. We will mark this as Joseph Cabana
Exhibit Number 53. Would you describe what you have given to
me?

MR. CABANA: I went on line and got their directors,
their vice-president's letter to their shareholders. And
there's a couple of lines that I kind of went over there. It
says that due to the economy they don't have the money that
they thought they would have. And then in the next paragraph,
they say but we'll make it up when we get our rate increases.
This is a record from their own company.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Mr. Sayler, a title?

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

38

MR. SAYLER: We will give it the title "Various
Letters." I believe there is a bill in there, and there's also
a photo in there. What is the photo of?

MR. CABANA: The photo -- that's pretty good, isn't
it? It's a copy of my meter. And if you can find it in this,
good luck to you. It's so overgrown, there is no way -- and it
has been like this forever. And they put in these fancy things
without electricity. I don't know how they are going to read
it. But at any rate -- but one other thing I've got to tell
you. This is wild. Last month for 30 days I used
5,500 gallons. This month for 32 days I used 6,500 gallons. I
have no change in my lifestyle. I'm retired. I don't have a
pool. But in two days I used two mbre thousand gallons of
water? Something is wrong.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you, Mr. Cabana. And
thank you for this information. And thank you for coming back.

MR. CABANA: Oh, and if you want to come up to the
house, I will throw on some ribs or something, and I will let
you taste the water and I will show you the water.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you. And I will pass this
information down so that my colleagues can see it, as well, and
it will be entered in. And let's mark it or identify it as
photo, letter, and related documents, Cabana.

(Exhibit Number 53 marked for identification.)

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Mr. Reilly.
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MR. REILLY: Thank you. Our next witness is Gene
Regotti.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Mr. Rigotti.

GENE RIGOTTI
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:
DIRECT STATEMENT

MR. RIGOTTI: I'm Gene Rigotti.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Spell that for us.

MR. RIGOTTI: R-I-G-O-T-T-I.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you.

MR. RIGOTTI: And I'm from the American Condominium
in Zephyrhills, and my address is 35116 Cynthia Avenue,
Zephyrhills. And the main thing I wanted to comment about was
I figured up what my water bill would be, based on what they're
sending out for information. And normally I use 1,800 gallons
of water a month, and they are wanting to base this on 5,000
gallons, and I think I seen a sign when I came in out here in
front, conserve water. Are they wanting me to waste water and
run it down the drain? But going from probably $38 a month for
water, it would increase to $92.24 a month. I figured it on
2,000 gallons.

And we have a neighboring community right next to us,
their base rate for water is 7.90 and their wastewater is 6.92,

which is 22 percent of the proposed increase rates for Aqua
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Utilities. I don't understand where they can come up with
these figures when somebody else can compete with you and be
that much cheaper. I worked in sales for 32 years, and if you
couldn't beat your competition you got out. And I just don't
see where any of this is going to make any difference in what
they want to come up with for rates when our quality of water
is so poor. Our service is poor. And it is just like the
water, it stinks. That's all I have.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you. Mr. Rigotti, a quick
question. The rates that you quoted us, do you know, is that
Pasco County?

MR. RIGOTTI: Yes.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you, Mr. Rigotti.

Oh, excuse me, Mr. Rigotti, I'm sorry, one more
question. |

Mr. Reilly.

MR. REILLY: One quick question. You handed me this
little letter. Did you want to have this be an exhibit?

MR. RIGOTTI: That was this gentleman's here.

MR. REILLY: Oh, I'm sorry. I will hold it then.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you.

Mr. Reilly, who is the next speaker?

MR. REILLY: Yes. The next speaker --

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Oh, hold on. Okay.

MR. REILLY: -- is Frieda Killian.
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COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Frieda.
FRIEDA KILLIAN
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:
DIRECT STATEMENT

MS. KILLIAN: I'm Frieda Killian, and I live in
American Condo. My address is 35224 Condo Boulevard.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Could you spell your last name
for me?

MS. KILLIAN: K-I-L-L-I-A-N.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you.

MS. KILLIAN: This happens to be the day that we
purchased our property 22 years ago in American Condo. We were
satisfied with our water for quite awhile, but here lately it
has not been the quality that it should be. Yesterday I just
happened to look out, and I seen the meter reader. Well, he
was a stranger to me because we hardly ever see that meter
reader. They stay in their truck and drive along. And I
understand you have some kind of an apparatus that they can
read the meter like that. Well, all he did was take his foot
and push the leaves or whatever off of the cover, took a stick
and lifted the cover up, and if he had X-ray eyes he probably
could have seen the figures on that meter, otherwise I really

don't know how he could.

Our meter reading is many times in excess of what the
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water we use. There is only two of us, and this past month we
were gone two weeks of that time and still we had a large bill
to pay. So I am really very unhappy with the conditions, okay?
Thank you.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you, Ms. Killian. I
appreciate your comments.

Mr. Reilly.

MR. REILLY: Yes. John Butler.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Mr. Butler.

JOHN BUTLER
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:
DIRECT STATEMENT

MR. BUTLER: Good afternoon. My name is John Butler,
4954 Britni Way, Zephyrhills, Florida. We are in the Zephyr
Shores water area. I'm here to oppose the proposed rate
increase by Aqua Utilities. I've seen a number of different
percentages, and hardly any of them agree with my figures. So,
basically, I did figure out, using my August bill of $61.76,
under the new proposal it will increase to $103.52. I think
this is an excessive rate, and I think it is very unreasonable.
I also -- as they state, they are looking for a fair rate. I
find that hard to figure out these, anywhere from 60 to 70 to
100-plus percentage rates being fair. They also stated that we

have low rates. And in talking and hearing of different rates
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in our area, they are already higher than most.

And I think the most disturbing of all is what they
are doing to the residents who are retirees and are only there
during the winter months. One being my daughter, whose rate
would go on the water from $6.42 to $21.21. Their sewer rate
would go from $11.63 to $45.26 for a total increase of $49.13
per month during the six to nine months they are not even in
the residence and are not even using water. This comes out to
near, I think, 360 percent. And to say that this is reasonable
I think is ridiculous.

I think, also, the fact that these are held during
this time of the year when they basically have no say. If it
wasn't for telephone calls to the residents that are in the
north and unable to attend, basically, they have no say at all.
And this, too, is very unfair. And I think, basically, the
rate increases should be rejected.

Thank you.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Mr. Butler, a quick question.
The numbers that you quoted us for your daughter, I believe you
said --

MR. BUTLER: Yes.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: -- which system, and would she
be in the --

MR. BUTLER: She's in Zephyr Shores, too.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Zephyr Shores.
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MR. BUTLER: John and Leslie Vogler.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you.

Commissioners, any questions? Thank you very much.

MR. REILLY: The next witness is John Walck.

JOHN WALCK
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:
DIRECT STATEMENT

MR. WALCK: My name is John Walck, 5023 Court Street,
Zephyrhills, Florida, and I work for the American Condominium
Parks for the Zephyr Shores. And I have a whole stack of
letters here representing the residents that couldn't be here.
They are up north. And just to tell you about some of the
problems I have been having with the billing, they have been
estimating our bill for the past 17 months, beginning in
April 2007. They estimated our gallons at 127,000 gallons,
when our actual gallons were 47,000, almost an 80,000-gallon
difference. And I've talked to them, tried to get them to
straighten it out. They say they are going to take care of it.
They never do. It has been going on for a year, and it is
really frustrating, and I don't think they deserve an increase.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Commissioner Argenziano.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you.

One, can I ask you -- this started, you said, 18

months ago?
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MR. WALCK: Seventeen months ago.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And do you have the new
meters that are in now?

MR. WALCK: The RFI meters, whatever it is?

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Right.

MR. WALCK: No.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: And you have been working
with the company, and they still have not resolved the problem?

MR. WALCK: I've even talked to the meter reader to
try and get it straightened out, and he said he was going to
read it, but every month the same thing, we get estimates.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Can I suggest this, as I
have done in other meetings? While they are sitting here
tonight, can you go up to them and can you probably get
somebody to --

MR. LIHVARCIK: She is here now. I can take him in
the back, and we can get her -- scheduled with her to get it
straightened out.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I think while you have the
opportunity to get it straightened out now, I would say do
that. And if you would please let us know, or Public Counsel
know, if you can call us, I would appreciate it. I would like
to know if it was followed up on.

MR. WALCK: If it was taken care of?

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Yes.
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MR. WALCK: Sure.
COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Okay. Thank you.
MR. WALCK: Do I give these letters to him?

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Hold on for just a moment.

Okay. Go ahead, and we will do that. If you would

hand those up to Mr. Sayler, and then come back.

MR. SAYLER: Those are letters?

MR. WALCK: Those are letters and those are all the

figures of the overbilling.

MR. SAYLER: Okay. So it will be letters and figures

together as one exhibit, Exhibit Number 54. And here is my

business card.

(Exhibit Number 54 marked for identification.)

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: And that will help you contact

Mr. Sayler. If you will come to the microphone, we have a
couple of quick questions for you. But that way you've got
information to contact Mr. Sayler to follow up.

MR. WALCK: Okay, sure.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: And that way he can share it

the

with all of us and, of course, with OPC, as well. And I think

Commissioner Skop has a question.
COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you, Madam Chairman.
Just a quick question. I think Commissioner
Argenziano hit both of my points, but to your point about

wanting to get some resolution to the billing discrepancy,
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would like to ask Aqua -- it's my understanding they have the
customer service people here.

MR. LIHVARCIK: Yes.

COMMISSIONER SKOP: So, again, I would encourage you,
as well as all the other customers tonight to try and avail
yourselves of that opportunity to solve those problems, because
that is a common theme that we continue to hear as a
Commission.

MR. WALCK: Okay. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER SKOP: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Mr. Reilly.

MR. REILLY: I just want to comprehend the letters a
little bit. Are these all of -- do these letters say the same
thing, and they are signed by people who are not here, or are
do they all go into different issues?

MR. WALCK: They are different issues, some billing,
some quality of water, but they are all residents that aren't
here during the winter.

MR. REILLY: Okay. So it's not a form letter or
anything?

MR. WALCK: No, no, nothing like that.

MR. REILLY: All individual letters?

MR. WALCK: Individual letters, vyes.

MR. REILLY: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: And we will ensure that --

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

48

MR. WALCK: Okay.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Yes, I think it is. And thank
you for being here and thank you for bringing that information.

Mr. Reilly.

MR. REILLY: I think we have a husband and wife team.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Okay.

MR. REILLY: Clarence and Geralbine Flynn.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Mr. and Mrs. Flynn.

CLARENCE and GERALBINE FLYNN
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:
DIRECT STATEMENT

MS. FLYNN: Clarence and Geralbine Flynn from
American Condo, and our number is 4803 Elwana Way, and we're in
the Zephyr Shores area. And we were gone for five weeks this
summer, and I paid my bill just before we left. And when I
came back, I had another bill. And we had shut the water off
at the road, and nobody was there to use it or anything. And
when we got the bill it was more than what I had paid the month
before. And most of the time our bills are estimated. They
are not -- they're not read. And I don't think that's right.
I think if you want an accurate bill it should be read every
month. And that is all I have to say.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Mr. Flynn.

MR. FLYNN: We would have had a lot more people here,
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but they got stuck in traffic between Pennsylvania and here.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Mr. and Mrs. Flynn, would
you do me a favor and take a bunch of those green papers and
hand them to those people as you see them and let them know
that even though they got stuck in traffic their words and
their comments still will go into the record.

MS. FLYNN: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank vyou.

MR. REILLY: Our next witness is Joan Smith.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Ms. Smith.

JOAN SMITH
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:
DIRECT STATEMENT

MS. SMITH: I am Joan Smith. I live in American
Condo under the Zephyr system. I, like quite a few women in
the park, are widows. My bill from January of last year, I

figured the whole amount. It went from 19.91, in May it was

84.47, September this past -- this month, 62.70. There is only

me. I don't understand it. I had a $600 bill during the
season, and they did fix that, corrected that. But I had a
$600 bill.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: For one month?

MS. SMITH: Yes.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: But that has been corrected?
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MS. SMITH: Yes. I don't see where they can figure
that a lot of these households that are only one person could
possibly use 5,000 gallons of water in a month.

Thank you.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you.

MR. REILLY: Our next witness is Wanda Rigotti.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Wanda.

WANDA E. RIGOTTI
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:

DIRECT STATEMENT

MS. RIGOTTI: Wanda Rigotti, 35116 Cynthia Avenue,
Zephyrhills in Zephyr Shores. It's R-I-G-O-T-T-I.

I have a couple of things. Number one, I do believe
that they are entitled to a profit. I mean, you're not going
to make -- you are not going to stay in business unless you
have -- unless you make a profit. It is just that greed is an
awful thing. I would like to make a profit myself. My husband
and I are on a fixed income, so what we get is what we get.
What we have to pay out is what we have to pay out. And with
other costs going up, they mentioned the cost of gasoline going
up. We have to pay the extra cost of gasoline, as well. The
cost of gasoline makes everything else go up. So we have to

pay our bills, as well.

I have another thing here my sister had told me, and
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I thought if I cQuld make -- can we make copies of this?

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: We don't have the ability to
make a copy and give it to you now, but if you feel like you
can leave it with us, we will make sure that it is returned to
you by mail, and I assure you that it will be.

MS. RIGOTTI: Okay. What I wanted to say was a
situation my sister had. They live in the same park as we do,
and her husband pays the bills every month, and they were
paying their bills every month. And one day he got a bill for
the entire year. He called them up and convinced them that he
had them in his hand, he had all his canceled checks and
everything, and they did finally resolve it, but it took a
little effort.

I would also like to address the water, as well.
Along with the scum that we get sometimes, our sinks -- when I
go to cook something, my pans get a scum around the edge. 1I've
got scum around a new sink that I bought. I did find out how
to clean it, though, by the way. One time I was in taking a
shower, and I could smell bleach. And all I could think of is
that my hair is not going to look the same color. I did
immediately go wash some sheets and whites.

But the water is the biggest thing. We live in
Zephyrhills, which is supposed to have the best water in the
world, and we have to have a purifier on our faucet. And it

just seems a shame that the city water in Zephyrhills is good

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

52

water, but we don't have city water. That's all I have.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you. If you will hold
just a moment.

Mr. Sayler.

MR. SAYLER: Ms. Rigotti, you were wanting to know if
we have more of these blue packets to give to your sister?

MS. RIGOTTI: Yes. |

MR. SAYLER: We have some extras here. So if you
would like to have another for her or for anybody else, you are
welcome to it.

MS. RIGOTTI: What I was wondering is if we could
mail them to -- I know, I worked in the office one time, and I
had two calls from people who had a 600-gallon usage on their
bill that they had just received, and my husband and I went out
and checked their meters, and their meters did not have that
additional 600 gallons on it. So people like that that might
want to write a letter that aren't in the stack that John Walck
had, that they might want this. So I was wondering I can just
make copies and send them, and then they could send them in.

MR. SAYLER: Yes.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Both of those work. You can
make copies on your own and send them in and that will
absolutely work fine and come to us by mail and be entered in.
Also, I know we have extra copies in the back. Feel free to

take a stack with you, and they are available on the website
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and you can print them out that way. It will be at their
option.

MS. RIGOTTI: All right. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you very much.

MR. REILLY: The next witness is Walter Dunn.

WALTER DUNN
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:
DIRECT STATEMENT

MR. DUNN: Walter Dunn. I'm in the American Condos
at Zephyr Shores area. Address is 48 -- 48, gosh, I've got to
look. I don't know where I live. 4812 Elwana Way,
Zephyrhills. You have got the area code, I'm sure 40 times.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: We've got it. Thank you.

MR. DUNN: I also work for the American Condo Park.
I'm chief of security. John does the paperwork and all the
numbers. I don't do those at all, but I am well versed with
the two servicemen that come into our park. They are both good
guys, very understanding, very reasonable, and very
sympathetic. And they scratch their heads, like what in the
world am I supposed to do now, because everything that is
coming into them is usually a total disaster. They have meters
that come apart. And the meter part, if it comes apart and is
still registering water, and it is not the line going to the

house it is still Aqua water meters that sprung a leak on the
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wrong side of the meter. And I have to -- well, I'm chief of
security, so all of these widows that Joan was speaking of
always call me, and I have to get on the phone and try to
explain to somebody, wherever they may be, Hong Kong, New York,
China, or wherever they are, try to explain to them that you
can't charge these people for that water. And my experiences
with them, they wouldn't know bottled water from an ice cream
cone, but they are up there telling you what they are going to
do and what has to be done and all of this. So, anyway, we do
have problems with communication between the office or wherever
it is.

And as far as the sewer goes, we had seven months,
from January to July we had sewer running in our pond. And
believe it or not, finally, after I finally got the EPA
involved in it, they come out and says this ain't going to
work, you know. They finally admitted -- if I can remember
right, it was 250 million gallons ran in there in 32 days, and
it ran for seven months. So, anyway, I don't know how they can
figure they need to up their sewer rates. It should be the
over way around; they should be paying us for the smell and the
dead fish we had to put up with.

So I can't see where they -- for what they are giving
us, I can't see where they deserve a rate increase of any kind.

I still say they should turn it around and pay us for the

aggravation.
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COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you, Mr. Dunn.
MR. DUNN: Anything else?
COMMISSIONER EDGAR: I think you covered it. Thank
you.
MR. REILLY: The next witness is Charles Burton.
CHARLES BURTON
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,

testified as follows:

DIRECT STATEMENT

MR. BURNETT: My name is Charles Burton, B-U-R-T-0-N.
I'm in the Zephyr Shores area. Address, 4901 Britni Way,
Zephyrhills.

I just returned after being away for three months and
was startled to see that they want to increase my water by
125 percent. When I left in June, I have some friends that
lived in the city limits of Zephyrhills, and at that time I was
paying twice as much as they were then. And now they want to
raise me 125 percent. I find it kind of hard to do.

I have one filter on my house that takes care of all
the water that comes in, and then I have two more filters that
I have for my drinking water, and that's the only way I can
possibly drink it, is going through three filters. And I think
that's kind of bad.

My own opinion with the greed involved here, to me, I

can put Aqua in the same category as the oil companies.
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have.
EDGAR: Thank you, Mr. Burton.
The next witness is Barbara Butler.

EDGAR: Ms. Butler. Is there a Barbara

SPEAKER: She just agrees.

EDGAR: Okay. Mr. Reilly, will you mark

Okay.
EDGAR: Thank you.
Our next witness is Oscar Killian.

I am with my wife here, Frieda Killian.

Okay.

EDGAR: Thank you, Mr. Killian.
Thank you.

Our next witness is Colleen Baylis.
SPEAKER: It's Connie Green.

It's Colleen.

I guess I was correct.

That's my nickname.

This is a legal proceeding. (Laughter.)

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: If you could let us know ahead

who is going to be called, we could get in line.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: We can do that. Mr. Reilly, why
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don't you try maybe calling two names at a time, and we'll see
if that works. We don't mind taking a few seconds in between.

We will give that a try.

Mr. Reilly, why don't you go ahead and tell us who
comes next.
MR. REILLY: Richard and Margaret Groth.
COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Okay. And they will be after
Ms. Baylis.
CALLEEN G. BAYLIS
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,

testified as follows:

DIRECT STATEMENT

MS. BAYLIS: Yes. I'm Colleen Baylis from American
Condominium, and I want to know why you always have these
meetings when there isn't enough -- like our park is half
empty. Can you tell me that?

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Well, I can give a stab at the
answer, and then our staff can jump in if there is further
information.

Basically, the time lines for our proceedings are set
by statute. And the initiation period is when the petition or
the request is filed by the company, and then we have a certain
amount of time that we need to hold our hearing and issue a
decision. And so the public meetings that we have need to be

within that predefined time period.
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MS. BAYLIS: Well, it happens every year, you know,
when you have a special report. It's always at a time that no
one is around.

COMMISSIONﬁﬁ EDGAR: I definitely, and my colleagues
do, and the company, I'm sure does, as well, take your comments
very, very much to heart. And I do understand, and I know that
we understand it. And that is one of the reasons, since we are
not able to ever have a meeting that everyone who would like to
to come to, but we do try to reach out with those other ways,
with the forms and other things, and we look to you and to
everybody here to help us get the word out, as well. But I do
understand your concern.

MS. BAYLIS: And also I happen to be a widow, and I
live on a fixed income. I just thought you ought to know that.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you.

MR. REILLY: Mr. and Ms. Groth.

RICHARD and MARGARET M. GROTH
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:

DIRECT STATEMENT

MS. GROTH: Margaret Groth, G-R-O-T-H, 10824 Premier
Avenue, Port Richey, Florida 34668, Palm Terrace.

A couple of things. Number one, when we were having
all the problems with the upset of, you know, one month I had

20,400 gallons. ©Not 2,000, but 20,000. I did call. The woman
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was fantastic. My neighbor called and was in tears. The
person I talked to was well-informed, told me what the problem
was, what happened. The woman she talked to almost started
swearing at her. So you have got both sides over there. Okay.

If I leave water in my dishpan overnight, it is
either slime or almost jello in the morning. So that's one of,
you know, poor quality on that part.

The other thing I need to know, on my bills is the
water facility base -- excuse me, water base facility rate and
the water base facility charge, is that the same thing?

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Mr. Willis, I'm going to look to
you on that one.

MR. WILLIS: I'm sorry, I missed the question.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Could you repeat that?

MS. GROTH: Yes. Is the water base facility rate and
the water base facility charge the same thing?

MR. WILLIS: They are two different things.

MS. GROTH: I don't have one on mine. I have the

other.

MR. WILLIS: On your special report?

MS. GROTH: On my bill. It says water base facility
charge.

MR. WILLIS: I will have to look at your bill.
(Pause.)

Let me explain this here. The water base facility --
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do you see right here it says $10.63, that's the flat charge
whether you use any water whatsoever. Right underneath it is
the gallonage charge, 3,000 gallons at the rate per gallon is
8.85 for a total bill of 19.48. That is how there are two
charges on your bill. They are both the rate. One is a flat
charge, which is the base charge, which doesn't have any usage
of gallons attached to it at all. The second charge is only
for gallons used, consumption.

MS. GROTH: (Inaudible.)

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Okay. Ms. Groth, if you
would come --

MR. WILLIS: Come to the microphone.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Yes. If you would come back to
the podium so that we can all hear, and, absolutely, we will
try to respond to your question if we can. And if not, I know
that our staff will be glad to meet with you and discuss it in
more detail.

MS. GROTH: Well, I've brought nine bills with me
starting in January of this year. Of the nine, seven of them
have a different rate, a different water base facility charge.
One is like -- I can read a couple. One says the old rate on
here. It says 5.91. This one says the current rate is 6.47.
That was this month's, this last month's. This one says the
water base facility charge, 10.84, and that was in July. June

was the same, 10.84. And, let's see, water charges at old
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rate -- oops. Here, water, old rate 4.25. This is in June.
And then the current rate 9.39. There is not one of them that
is the same, and that is supposed to be a base. So that is my
question. I am not quite understanding it.

Okay. These nine bills range from readings of 24
days to 38. I know they said consistently they wanted 30. My
question is, what? And my one neighbor, the water has a foul
smell. Mine looks great. But if I leave it in a glass for
awhile, I get crud all the way through it. So that's it.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you, Ms. Groth.

I'm making some guesses here, but I'm guessing that
maybe the interim rates may have kicked in to be part of that.
So I guess, Mr. Willis, if you have a brief statement, and
then, Ms. Groth, I would ask that you get with our staff here
so that they can speak to you in more detail about anything
specific to your bill and see if we can follow up.

Mr. Willis. |

MR. WILLIS: Commissioner, I only saw the one bill,
so I'm not sure what she is looking at on the other ones. But
I would suggest, if I could, if you could get with Mr. Deason
back here, and maybe in the back of the room where we can keep
getting witnesses, and maybe he can look at the bills and
straighten it out for you.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you.

Mr. Reilly.
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MR. REILLY: Okay. The next witness is Janice Ellis.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Ms. Ellis.

And, Mr. Reilly, why don't you go ahead and announce
the next name?

MR. REILLY: Well, there is a John Schleicher and
also a Robert Ellis, who may well be with Ms. Ellis. So that
is the next two.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Okay.

MR. REILLY: Well, there is a John Schleicher and
also a Robert Ellis, who may well be with Ms. Ellis. So that
is the next two.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Okay.

JANICE L. ELLIS
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:

DIRECT STATEMENT

MS. ELLIS: I was at your meeting -- I'm Janice Ellis
and I live at 4600 Clarice Avenue in Zephyr Shores, Zephyrhills
32541.

I was at your meeting in Lakeland, and I'm just here
to tell you that the water has not improved any. We cannot
drink any of our water. We buy all of our water by the month
at Sam's Club. I can't -- I don't cook with the water, because
if you cook potatoes, and they smell like bleach, they are not

very pleasant to eat. If you are cooking macaroni and making
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maybe a macaroni salad, bleach does not go with that. So we
don't use our water for that. I buy a two and a half gallon
container of water and have it by my sink and use that for my
cooking, and then we have bottled water in the refrigerator.

Another thing that I do is I have dentures, and I
know I'm putting chemicals in a container with my dentures at
night, but I don't use the water out of the tap, because I'm
not going to mix those chemicals together to clean my dentures.
I use bottled water for that. So we use very little water at
our house except for flushing the toilet and maybe taking
showers.

One of the things that really has bothered me is that
the calcium deposits, or whatever it is, on your shower head,
and you have to clean it off at least three times a year. It
is very crusty and thick. A couple of years ago my husband had
kidney stones, and we got to thinking is that because of the
water? I mean, we couldn't prove it. We didn't try to prove
it, but since we have been on all bottled water, we have had no
other problems. So, then again, we are not sure if we are
drinking bottled water and we shouldn't be, because there are
chemicals in the plastic of the bottled water. So then again.
But those are just a few of my concerns.

Of course, my main concern is the rate increase.

They are saying Zephyr Shores is going up 150 percent. It

would be a sacrifice for us to handle that, and we could
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probably handle it, but there are people in our community that
I know cannot handle that, and I don't know what these people
will do when they start getting water bills that are going up
that high. They just can't pay them, and you have to have
water. You really have to have water in your home. And I feel
that that is really far above and beyond what people can
handle. Along with everything else going up at such a rate.

The other thing is we have no choice. We can't go
somewhere else to get our water, so we have to deal with Aqua,
which I must say that we were at the meeting in Lakeland. We
asked for a cover to be put on an open place down by our pond.
They were there the next day, and they came and they covered
the place it was. And they put a cover on it, and it was done
very successfully. And they were right there and did what they
said they would do. That's about it. Thank you.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you, Ms. Ellis.

And I was also just going to say thank you for the
follow-up on the issue that you had raised before. It is good
for us to hear that.

MS. ELLIS: Uh-huh.

MR. SCHLEICHER: Hi.

MR. REILLY: John Schleicher.

JOHN SCHLEICHER

appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,

testified as follows:

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

65

DIRECT STATEMENT

MR. SCHLEICHER: How are you this afternoon?

My name is John Schleicher, spelled
S-C-H-L-E-I-C-H-E-R. I live at 34924 Zephyr -- I mean, Adam
Avenue, Zephyrhills, Florida. That is why I am having
problems, because I'm from Michigan. I moved down here in
April and bought a real nice -- a real nice house, or a
trailer, double-wide. And the toilets flushed fine, so we
had -- but we had to go up and get the rest of our stuff. We
was gone two months. We came back and flushed the toilets for
about three or four days, and it was stopped up. I said what
the heck is going on? So we tried to plunge it. We got water
coming back. And so I had to call a plumber. I didn't know
that that was Florida's responsibility to make sure that the
water goes past the Y. I was told after I called the plumber
that that wasn't -- you didn't have to do that --

UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: We can't hear.

MR. SCHLEICHER: -- you didn't have to do that. That
Florida was supposed to be able to do that. So I was
wondering, is there a rights and responsibilities that they put
out for the customer, new customers, because I didn't receive
anything like that, and so that's about all I have.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Okay. Let me ask this question.

MR. SCHLEICHER: Oh, wait a minute. One other thing.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Go ahead.
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MR. SCHLEICHER: I worked for a company for 33 years,
and it was a union company. And we got three percent raises,
but it took three years to get the three percent, one percent a
year. Let's give them one percent a year and give them 125
years for Zephyrhills -- oh, Zephyr Shores Estates is where I
am from. Okay. Give them one percent a year. That would be
fine as long as they give us the good water. I have bad water,
too. So we have got osmosis, reverse osmosis. Any questions?

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Mr. Durbin, I'm wondering if we
have any material here with us or that we could point to that
would help to maybe lay out responsibilities on each side of
the meter.

MR. SCHLEICHER: Well, I am no longer needing that
now because I know who is responsible.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: You don't need that? Well, let
me just ask the question, so if there are others, and so that
we are clear on what may be available.

MR. DURBIN: Yes, ma'am. I have some brochures out
there called "Your Water and Wastewater Service." It basically
outlines rights and responsibilities.

MR. SCHLEICHER: But do they give it to the customer
when they come, the new customers? Like when you sign up
for -- when you try to get water.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: I understand your question, as

far as for somebody moving into the system.
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MR. SCHLEICHER: Right.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: I don't know if that would be
something that maybe the utility could consider with new
sign-ups. If you would like to respond to that now, you
certainly may, or if you want to.

MR. LIHVARCIK: We'll take it into advisement.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: So I think it is an excellent
suggestion.

MR. SCHLEICHER: Yes. I didn't call them afterwards,
either, because I figured it was my responsibility.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you. And we appreciate
you bringing that to our attention.

MR. REILLY: Did Mr. Ellis, Robert Ellis want to add
some comments?

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Mr. Ellis, come forward.

ROBERT ELLIS
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:
DIRECT STATEMENT

MR. ELLIS: I live at the same address as Janice.

The reason I came up, too, was I am also president of
the association at Zephyr Shores, and I'm real glad to see
American Condo here this time, too. And I hear some stories
that have been straightened out immediately and some stories

that seem to take forever to fix. And one day it looks like
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they are really trying to help us out and get things
straightened out, and the next day it falls apart with the next
person I talk to. So, you know, that's part of what I
encounter.

The quality is the biggest thing. We did have a lady
behind us, and they spent a half a day trying to straighten her
lines out for her. They flushed the lines out and all of that
kind of thing. And I haven't talked to her recently since that
was done to see how she made out. But she was having trouble
with colored water and her white things having a color to them,
a shade to them, which we didn't pay too much attention to. It
accumulates with each washing. And I noticed myself with
handkerchiefs. That after a certain amount of time I might buy
some new ones, and they are not anywhere near as white as you
thought they were. But it wasn't anything that we paid
particular attention to until she spoke to us. But there is
still a lot of quality of the water problems.

We don't think it is not -- it is not safe to drink
by standards that are set by the federal and state and county,
you know, whoever sets the particular standards. Yes, they are
up to those standards, as far as we know. But it's things
beyond those standards that they really should pay attention
to, because it is affecting these meetings when they want to
have an increase. They would really be helping themselves if

they would back up a few steps and pay more attention to the
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quality.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you, Mr. Ellis. I
appreciate your comments.

MR. REILLY: The next witness is William Davis.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: And while Mr. Davis is coming
forward, Commissioners, and Jane, I think maybe three or four
more, and then take a short break, because I know I will need a
stretch, and then we will come back.

WILLIAM W. DAVIS
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:

DIRECT STATEMENT

MR. DAVIS: Hello. I'm William W. Davis, 35158 Danny
Drive, Zephyrhills, Florida 33541. We have been in this park
for 20-some years. We have had at least three companies in
there. I think this is the worst company we have ever had.
(Applause.) I myself drink water that goes through a Brita
filter. My wife, she does not drink that stuff. She goes and
buys Zephyrhills water to drink.

Across the -- catty-corner across from us, there is a
lift station. Quite frequently there is a red light that goes
on over there, apparently, something is malfunctioning, and it
is on for hours at a time. I have never been told, I don't
know that anybody has ever been told who to call when that

light is on. Or whether we have to pay our phone bills to
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call, them or whether you have got to call an 800 number. We
would like to know.

I retired as a school teacher back in 1977. I get a
three percent raise each year. Back in 1977, I was earning
$50,500 -- oh, it was less than that, as a master teacher, and
the salary wasn't too great. And since then inflation has
really eaten us up. My wife broke her leg and smashed her knee
a couple of years ago and was in the hospital from, I think it
was September 3rd to December 22nd, except for about three days
she was home in the meantime. And we had to build a totally
handicapped home for her. And we're on a financial problem.

Another thing. We have many, many widows, several
widowers in our park. They are living on Social Security.

They are a little better off than I am, but -- I mean, I'm a
little better off than they are, but some of them are really
hurting. But an increase like this, it is really going to hurt
us.

Now, I do own a house right next to me, our original
one. We rent it three months of the year, but we have to pay
this exorbitant rate for the other nine months. I don't know
whether we can afford to hold or not. We will probably have to
leave it empty because the water bill will cost more than I can

get for rent.

I appreciate your calling me up here, and thank you

very much. Any questions?
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COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you.

Mr. Reilly, why don't we have two more customers, and
then we will take a short break.

MR. REILLY: Very good.

John Healy.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Sure. And while Mr. Healy is
coming forward, Mr. Willis -- Mr. Willis, I think we have a
question for you.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: I just wanted to follow up
on Mr. Davis' question about who to call. I was thinking that
there is some requirement to let -- that there is some way the
customers are informed about where they are supposed to call if
they have a problem. But maybe I'm --

MR. WILLIS: No. The bill is supposed to contain a
an address and phone number where you can call if you have a
complaint, which is the utility's address. And, also, it
contains -- well, they are -- the utility is supposed to notify
the customers of the actual 1-800 number for the Commission.

COMMISSIONER McMURRIAN: Isn't there a number that is
supposed to be posted at the lift station or something, too, if
someone sees --

MR. WILLIS: Yes, there is. There is a requirement
in our rules that they post an emergency number at their water
plant site, wastewater plant site, and any lift stations.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Commissioner Argenziano.
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COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: I guess what I would like
to know, too, is what does the red light at the 1lift station
mean? Can we find out that? Because if that is something that
a customer sees, is it an emergency or is it something that you
needs to be tended to?

MR. LIHVARCIK: If you like, I can bring our area
manager up from the south, and he can explain what the red
light means. Do you want to do it now?

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Here would be my suggestion, if
this works. Let's go ahead -- Mr. Healy is being very patient,
and we will take the next person, we will go on break, we'll
that answered, and then when we go back on the record, we can
have that to share that with everybody.

JOHN HEALY
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:
DIRECT STATEMENT

MS. HELTON: John Healy, 35036 Carl Avenue, Zephyr
Shores, Zephyrhills.

When we first moved in four years ago we put about
$3,800 in a water treatment system because the water wasn't fit
to drink, plus then it cost probably $10 a month for salt. On
the sewer end of it, we are charged $9.94 a month for 1,000
gallons of water, but Aqua gets away with paying the county

$4.44. Plus then we've got the $11.39 -- yeah, $11.39 a month.
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So in our 210 units, if there wasn't one drop of water used,
Aqua takes in $287,000. And then if in all our units the
people average 2,000 gallons of water a month for six months,
Aqua would pick up on their $5.50 that they get over and above
what the county charges them another $138,000 a year, for a
total of somewhere around $425,000 a year. And the water just
ain't fit to drink.

Thank you.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you, Mr. Healy, for your
comments.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: My question is again -- as
we go to break in a minute, I think it would be most helpful,
not only for me, but for the people here to find out what it is
we are mandated by statue. And if we could do that very
quickly -- and I think at any hearing that we go to, it would
be very advisable to let people know what we have to do, what
the Legislature tells us we have to give them as far as what
they are allowed to recover, and what our responsibilities as
far as -- and, OPC, if you would chime in here, too, what we
can do as far as looking at if it was a prudent move, if there
is quality, the things that we have jurisdictibn over and the
things we don't.

Because you all need to know that some of the things
that they are allowed to recover is mandated by our Legislature

and that we have no choice. When we're mandated, we are not
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the policymakers, but we do have other avenues and other things
that we could. And I think it would be most helpful for
everyone to know which are which, and where we have
jurisdiction. And if we could do that kind of in a nutshell, I
think it would help, and I would appreciate that.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: Thank you, Commissioner, for
that suggestion.

Mr. Willis, we will look to you when we come back
from break to make some brief comments to follow up on the
comment that the Commissioner has raised.

COMMISSIONER ARGENZIANO: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER EDGAR: One more name, and then we'll go
on break.

MR. REILLY: One more name. Roy Beynon.

ROY E. BEYNON
appeared as a witness and, swearing to tell the truth,
testified as follows:
DIRECT STATEMENT

MR. BEYNON: I am Roy Beynon. I live at
7621 Rosewood Drive, Jasmine Lakes in Port Richey.

And my main thing on that is for these people that
installed these fancy meters to please get out there and put it
in right this time. If an emergency happens in my house, which
just did, how do you shut the meter off? It's supposed -- the

meter switch is supposed to be on the top to shut it off. It
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1s not.

That is not the only one. Somebody is not doing
their work out there supervising these people. They are not
letting us know they are going to change the meters or anything
else. This is something that this county is trying to bring
our standards up and these people are holding us down.

One of the big things I always say is every company
needs a profit, but, number one, how do we know how much profit
they are making? We should have a list of everybody in that
company in the supervision level what salary they are making
now. So when we do get these rates in there, it don't go in
their pocket, it goes back in our community like it's supposed
to be doing.

I asked them before when I had the podium, if you
people really want to make money, go to reclaimed water. I can
take them down to St. Pete, they will be glad to explain to the
company how they can set up a reclaimed water system so that
the people can make some extra money. You don't have to take
and gouge people and charge them these extra prices.

And as far as I am concerned, we should start
learning how to take and cooperate with our community or the
community they are working in. Just to put a bunch of people
on the street, they don't have no uniform, they don't have no
IDs, and right now this is bad. We have a lot of people. I
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